

From: James D. Ciampa <[REDACTED]@lagerlof.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 11:15 AM
To: Pearce, Colin L. <CLPearce@duanemorris.com>
Subject: Re: Western Hills Water District

The Board approved a 3 month extension, to March 31. We (i.e., you and I) need to discuss the term sheet.

Jim
Sent from my iPhone

James D. Ciampa
Partner
Public Agency

155 North Lake Ave
11th Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101
www.lagerlof.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email message from your computer. Thank you.

On Nov 20, 2025, at 11:02 AM, Pearce, Colin L. <CLPearce@duanemorris.com> wrote:

Jim,
I understand the KCWA Board met yesterday, so I wanted to follow up with you to find out if KCWA was willing to suspend or extend the December 31 deadline, as I requested in prior emails. I understand you or the Board may want time to present a more formal or detailed response to the counter proposal from Western Hills that I sent you last week, but the Western Hills team was hoping for a quicker response, and more immediate relief, regarding the December 31 deadline, since that date is approaching.
I can also be available for a phone call later today if you would prefer to discuss this by phone.
Thanks, Colin.

www.duanemorris.com

Colin L. Pearce

Partner

Duane Morris LLP

Spear Tower

One Market Plaza, Suite 2200

San Francisco, CA 94105-1127

P: +1 415 957 3015

F: +1 415 704 3098

C: +1 415 519 4138

[E-MAIL](#) | [BIO](#) | [VCARD](#)